From: Murtishaw, Scott
Sent: 3/10/2014 5:24:21 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAc¢)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);

Redacted

Bcec:
Subject: RE: NEM Grandfathering

Thanks Meredith,

This 1s very helpful.

Scott Murtishaw

Energy Advisor to President Peevey
California Public Utilities Commission
(0) 415-703-5863

(f) 415-703-5091

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 11:53 AM

To: Murtishaw, Scott
Cc: Cherry, Brian K|Redacted |
Subject: NEM Grandfathering

Scott

2

Attached are the costs shifts for the different scenarios. In regard to the pre- and post-2016,

approximately 2/3 of the volumes are pre-2016, which drives 2/3 of the cost shift.
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mailto:MEAe@pge.com

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Meredith

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
To(iearn more, pf)ease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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